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MEMORANDUM FOR COLIN L. POWELL 
,--r. 
··~ 

FROM: ROBERT B. OAKLEY\ -

SUBJECT: President's Briefing Materials for 
Photo Opportunity and Meeting with 
Saudi Foreign Mi~ister Saud, February 9, 
10:50 - 11:00 a.m. 

Attached is a short memorandum and talking points for the 
President's use in his meeting with Prince Saud. 

Recommendation 

That you sign the memorandum to the President at Tab I. 

Approve 

Attachments 

Tab I Memo 
A Tab 

Tab B 
Tab C 

SEGRE'!!. 

Disapprove 

to the President 
Talking Points with 3x5 cards 
List of Participants 
Biography of Prince Saud 

DF'.::'~ l· SS!RED 
t~1"1::· ~ ?·:usa \::,!i'._:.:;,1· ·:::, August 2a. ; . · · 

By W\:TO ·- NAK.~. Oata 1:( lr(,Jl 

Declassify on: OADR 
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PART:i:CIPANTS 

PHOTO OPPORTUNITY AND MEETING, 10:50 - 11:00 A.M. 
(OVAL OFFICE) 

United States 

The President 
The Vice President 
The Chief of Staff 
Kenneth Duberstein 
John Negroponte 
Robert Oakley 
Acting Assistant Secretary of State Edward Djerejian 

Saudi Arabia 

Foreign Minister Prince Saud al-Faisal 
Ambassador Prince Bandar bin Sultan 
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